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From: Alanis, Sarah
To: Alanis, Sarah
Subject: FW: HDC resignation
Date: Monday, July 7, 2025 10:36:11 AM

 
From: Kathryn Fortener  
Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2025 7:23 AM
To: Thacher, Jill <JThacher@a2gov.org>
Subject: Update

 

 
Hi Jill,

I regret that I am going to have to resign my seat on the Historic District Commission. We will be moving to Novi
some time in July.  It is time for us to move to a better “aging in place” home nearer family.  

We don’t have an exact moving date yet but it’s not likely to be before the 10th.  Can you still use me for the July
meeting?

Jill, I have enjoyed my time on the HDC and am sorry to leave. I can say, from considerable experience with Ohio
CLGs/HDCs, that, against odds, you have created and manage a process that is fair, efficient, and effective for the
applicants and the commissioners. The city is served well by your efforts. 

 
It has been a real pleasure working with the group, staff, and particularly you. 

 
With fondest regards, 

Kathy

 




